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7/12/2012 NYISO ICAPWG meeting - Central Hudson request 
 
 
     So that the information regarding the technical details of creating new capacity zones are all 
in one presentation based on the results of the FERC Year 2011 decisions, Central Hudson 
requests that the NYISO put together a presentation that includes numeric examples to explain 
how the following items would be computed/developed in the creation of new capacity zones: 
 

• What is the electric model (e.g. Class Year 2011 study or Class Year 2010 study) that 
would be used to perform the New Capacity Zone (NCZ) study? 

 
• What electric generation, electric transmission, or electric load forecast information 

would be updated (e.g. using the 2012 Gold Book, etc.) in the electric model used to 
perform the NCZ study? 

 
• Include/update as needed, per the FERC 2011 decision, the Deliverability Test example 

that had been presented at the 10/29/2010 NYISO ICAPWG meeting (refer to 
Attachment #1). 

 
• How will the Locational Capacity Requirement (LCR) be computed for a new nested 

Capacity zone (e.g. zone G-H-I-J-K) in comparison to computing the LCR for a new 
stand-alone Capacity zone (e.g. zone G-H-I)?  Will the Tan 45 method, currently used to 
compute the LCR for the New York City zone (zone “J”) and for the Long Island zone 
(zone “K”), still work for computing a new nested Capacity zone or a new stand-alone 
Capacity zone?  

 
• Will the Installed Reserve Margin computation for NYCA change as a result of the 

creation of new capacity zones or new nested capacity zones because of the LCR 
computation? 

 
To use realistic values, the NYISO can use the information from the Class Year 2009 study as 
the starting point to develop the numeric examples. 
 
     Central Hudson request that the NYISO put together this information and presented it at the 
September 2012 ICAPWG meeting to help market participants better understand and prepare for 
the work that needs be done over the next 6 months (October 2012 thru March 2013) in regards 
to the NCZ study and the subsequent LCR computation. 
 
 
 
                                         Ting Chan 
 Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corporation 
 (845) 486-5954 
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